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TITLE: FIRE DETECTION AND FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS INSPECTIONS 
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DATE ISSUED: Friday, March 23, 2018  

 
 

 
SUBMIT BIDS TO:      SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS: 
University of Alaska Anchorage     Sealed bids must be submitted via the BONFIRE Portal 
Procurement Services      (see instructions on page 62 of IFB B18-002). No other 
3890 University Lake Drive, Suite 106    delivery method shall be accepted. Bids will be received until: 
Anchorage, AK 99508      DATE: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 
                                                                    TIME:  2:00 PM AKST 
          
CONTACT FOR IFB INQUIRIES: 
Carson Davis, MBA  
Contracting Officer 
E-mail: crdavis4@alaska.edu 
Phone: 907-786-1341 
Fax: 907-786-6519 
 
IFB No. B18-002 for FIRE DETECTION AND FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS INSPECTIONS is hereby amended for the 
following purposes: 
 
To provide questions and answers following the Pre-Bid Conference, which was held March 20, 2018. 
 

1. Question: Are there any complex or sensitive areas on the UAA Campus? 
 

Answer: The following buildings are considered complex or sensitive:  
 ConocoPhillips Integrated Science Building: Due to the level of activity in this facility, 

Inspections must be coordinated in advance and completed within a brief period. 
 All Laboratories: Laboratories in various campus buildings require a minimum two (2) week 

advanced notice and coordination between Contractor and Laboratory Supervisor.   
 Consortium Library: A section of the Consortium Library will be remodeled during summer 2018. 

Inspection services in the areas under remodel must be coordinated with the UAA Contract 
Administrator. 

 IFB Reference: Price Schedule Building Details (pg. 51), Lot 2: Fire Suppression System 
Inspection Building Details, No. 9- Sensitive Area. Note this section of the IFB and the 
corresponding price schedule spreadsheet to verify all sensitive areas. All testing in these areas 
must be scheduled in advance with building and lab managers 

  
2. Question: Will the Contractor be required to provide lift equipment for inspection of devices located at 

significant heights? 
 
Answer: Certain locations, such as the Integrated Science Building and Wells Fargo Sports Complex, will 
require usage of lift equipment. UAA Facilities Maintenance owns and operates lift equipment, which may be 
available for Contractor usage provided the following requirement are met: 

 All operators shall be properly certified and licensed for usage of lift equipment. 
 All operators shall be approved by the UAA Contract Administrator. 

 
3. Question: Will the Contractor be required to complete five-year system inspection services?   

 
Answer: The contractor shall not be required to complete five-year inspections. These inspections are 
completed by the University.    
 

4. Question: Will emergency call out services be required in this contract?  
 

 



IFB B18-002 AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (1) (CONT.) 
 
Answer: Emergency call outs, though exceedingly rare, will be required on an as needed basis. Reference 
C. General Specifications- Fire Suppression Systems Inspection, 11. Working Hours and Conditions, 11.1 
for full emergency call out service information.      

 
5. Question: For flow testing requirements, who will disable the panels- UAA or the Contractor?  

 
Answer: The Contractor shall be required to disable the panels.  
 

6. Question: Flow switches are to be tested twice each year. Can the second required flow switch tests be done 
during the Christmas Break or off normal business hours? 
 
Answer: UAA would prefer this testing be done during the winter break, which generally occurs between 
December 15 and January 11 each year.  

 
To include additional details regarding the reporting and payment process.  
 
H. ADDITIONAL NONPERSONAL SERVICES CONTRTACT GENERAL PROVISIONS, 12. PAYMENTS (IFB B18-
002 pg.50) is amended to include the following language: 
 
The Contractor shall provide the UAA Contract Administrator with a complete inspection report and invoice for 
services rendered. Payment to the Contractor shall be approved by the UAA Contract Administrator following the 
receipt, review and approval of a complete inspection report and invoice.  

 
To provide pricing details from previous contract awards in response to several inquiries from interest 
respondents.  
 
Reference the following attachments to IFB B18-002 Amendment Number One (1) for pricing details: 

 Attachment A: Previous Fire Detection Results (4 Pages)  
 Attachment B: Previous Fire Suppression Results (10 Pages)  

 
 
Note: Acknowledgement of this amendment is required. Please sign and return this amendment with 
response to this IFB. Failure to acknowledge this amendment or rerun the signed amendment with the bid 
response may remove a bid from further consideration.   

 
 
 
_______________________________________________   ______________ 
Signature       Date 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Company Name 
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